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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
L . Chasity Crum
TO: District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833
District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity. Crum@fldog.org
School Principals DPS: 2010-213
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: November 5, 2010

SUBJECT: WEEKLY MEMO

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of November 1 - 5,
2010.

Title, Link(s) Action Required and Due Date
Technical Assistance Paper Comparability of Services for
Title | Schools
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5925/dps-

2010-137.pdf

2010-2011 Title | Comparability Report Reports are due to FDOE
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5926/dps- by December 5. 2010

2010-184.pdf !

Next Generation Sunshine State Standards Additions to the The review period will be open

Common Core State Standards in Mathematics and until December 6. 2010

Language Arts
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5937/dps-
2010-204.pdf (Memo)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5938/dps-
2010-204a.pdf (Attachment A)

Designation of Secondary School Staff for Access to Florida
Library Access-Pass for Accelerated Secondary Students
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5942/dps-
2010-207.pdf (Memo)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5943/dps-
2010-207a.pdf (Attachment A)
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